
 
Camrose Public Library – June 19 2024 Agenda 

Present:  

Regrets:  

1. Approval of the Agenda 

2. Board Feedback 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes of May 15 2024 meeting 

b. Items for Information 

i. Correspondence 

a. PRL Executive May 9 2024 – RE LAA Position 

b. BRCF May 10 2024 – Grant Received – Anonymous Donor 

c. PRL Executive May 28 2024 – RE CPL Request to PRL Board 

d. Sylvan Lake Public Library June 13 2024 – Open Letter to PRL 

Board - RE New Website 

ii. Libraries in the News  

a. RPL Scales Back on Proposed Size of Main Branch, Seeks 

Funding from the City – CTV News Regina 

c. Reports 

i. Director’s Report 

ii. Program Overview to May 31 2024 

iii. Program Report and Library Stats May 2024 

 

4. Presentations 

a. 2024 Book Bike Pilots – Summer Programming 

 

5. Items for Discussion and Decision 

a. Discussion – Annual Finance Report 

b. Finance Committee Verbal Report 

c. Policy Committee Verbal Report 

d. City of Camrose Budget Request 

e. Book Bike Crash 

f. Plan of Service Committee Verbal Report  

 

Next regular Board meeting: June 19 2024, 5:00pm 



  
Camrose Public Library –May 15, 2024 Minutes 

Present: Renee Greer (Chair), Naomi Finseth (Vice-Chair), Alyssa Martin (Director), 

Peter Hamm, Cheryl Dezall, Joy-Anne Murphy (City Council), Don Simpson (County 

Council), Margaret Holliston (Secretary). 

Regrets:  Lucy Ernst 

Guests: Beth Kushnerik, Grant Thornton; Trina McCarroll, Plan of Service Consultant 

Call to Order: Chair Renee Greer called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm 

1. Approval of the Agenda 

Motion 33/24 M/S/C –Joy-Anne Murphy/Margaret Holliston: That the agenda be 

approved as amended: Item 4 re-ordered as: a. 2023 Financial Statements; b. Plan 

of Service Consultant/Board Input; c. Treasurer’s Report; d. Plan of Service 

Committee Verbal Report; e, Policy Committee Verbal Report, and the addition of 

4f. Motion to Ratify the May 6, 2024 Electronic vote. 

2. Board Feedback: None  

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes of April 17, 2024, meeting. 

Motion 34/24 M/S/C – Naomi Finseth/Joy-Anne Murphy: That the minutes for 

April 17, 2014 be approved as presented. 

b. Items for Information: Board members reviewed prior to the meeting. 

c. Reports:  Board members reviewed prior to the meeting. 

4. Items for Discussion and Decision 

a. 2023 Financial Statements.  Beth Kushnerik, Grant Thornton highlighted the 

statements, which were provided in the board package, noting an unexpected 

surplus of $85,490.   

• Revenue was over-budget due to several unanticipated grants, including 

deferred revenue from 2022 that was not included in the budget. 

• Expenses were under-budget, as several capital purchases were not made, 

and personnel costs were less. 

• The reserve, comprised of restricted and unrestricted cash assets, allows for 

roughly three months of operating expenses should things go awry. It is 

therefore a reasonable, though somewhat conservative amount. (GT noted 

that some organizations maintain up to six months in a reserve.) 

Motion 35/24 M/S/C – Joy-Anne Murphy/Cheryl Dezall: That $10,000 of the 2023 

surplus be transferred to Internally restricted net assets Furnishings, and the 

remaining $75,490 be transferred to internally restricted net assets Operations. 



  
Camrose Public Library –May 15, 2024 Minutes 

Motion 36/24 M/S/C – Don Simpson/Naomi Finseth: That the board approve the 

financial statements with the transfers included as per Motion 35/24. 

b. Plan of Service Consultant:  Consultant Trina McCarroll of Hello Courage shared 

information regarding the Plan of Service process and stakeholder/community 

input opportunities. Alyssa provided information regarding the CPL community 

input booth (with book sale) at Jaywalkers Jamboree, June 7-9. Trina then 

invited board member comments regarding the library’s current Mission, Vision, 

and Values.  Hello Courage is mainly working with the Plan of Service 

Committee. 

c. Treasurer’s Report: None as Treasurer Vikki Williams was not in attendance. 

d. Plan of Service Committee verbal report: Continuing to work with Hello 

Courage/Trina McCarroll. 

e. Policy Committee Verbal Report:  The Policy Committee has started to review 

Governance Policy and anticipates some revisions rather than a ‘major re-write’. 

The ad hoc Finance Committee will be responsible for reviewing and revising 

financial policy.  The Policy Committee expects to create the Board Handbook, 

referencing key policy areas (ie Governance and Financial) later in the year. 

f. Letter to Parkland Regional Library System Board Electronic Vote:  The letter was 

discussed at the April board meeting and drafted for board review in early May.  

It has been submitted to the PRLS board for the PRLS board’s May 17 agenda.  

The May 6, electronic vote to approve the motion: “That the Board of the 

Camrose Public Library send this letter, as written and presented, to the Parkland 

Regional Library System Board in response to their open letter to the Library 

Association of Alberta" must be ratified at the following board meeting. 

Motion 37/24 M/S/C Margaret Holliston/Cheryl Dezall: That the board ratify the 

electronic vote on May 6, 2024 to approve the draft letter to the Parkland Regional 

Library Services board, as moved by Vikki Williams and seconded by Cheryl Dezall. 

Adjournment: Chair Reneer Greer declared the meeting adjourned at 6:35 pm. 

Next regular Board meeting: June 19, 2024, 5:00 pm 













RPL scales back on proposed size of main 
branch, seeks funding from city 
 

 

 
Wayne Mantyka 
CTV News Regina Video Journalist 

Follow |Contact 

Published June 12, 2024 11:33 a.m. MDT 
 

The Regina Public Library (RPL) is scaling back on the proposed size of a new main 
branch downtown because of escalating construction costs. 

During a meeting on Tuesday, the library board of directors voted in favour of a motion 
to request help from city council for the revised project. 

The board set a $125 million target for construction of a new central branch building but 
that was before the pandemic. Now costs are up so the board is proposing something 
20 per cent smaller in order to stick to budget. 

https://regina.ctvnews.ca/wayne-mantyka-1.2468974
https://www.twitter.com/@WayneMantykaCTV
https://regina.ctvnews.ca/wayne-mantyka-1.2468974?contactForm=true


“A recognition of changing costs through a period of COVID and an understanding that 
that amount of space is still large enough for us to achieve the library service goals in 
downtown,” RPL’s CEO Jeff Barber said. 
 

It will take a combination of government funding, donations and a 27.5 per 

cent library mill rate increase phased in over five years to cover construction 

costs. The library board will now approach city council for its commitment. 

“The recommendation coming to the board is that the library proceed with an ask of city 
council for the funding required as I outlined, the mill rate and the debt to allow this 
project to continue,” Barber said. 

Not everyone is convinced that the expenditure is necessary, including some library 
users. 

“The building itself is a heritage building and I think Regina is too quick to tear down its 
heritage buildings and I think we need to value this building and cherish it and build on 
it,” Donna Holmes said. 

It will take until 2030 to complete construction of a new library. That’s longer than 
mechanical systems are expected to last in the current structure. Essential upgrades 
are being planned. 
 

 

https://regina.ctvnews.ca/rpl-scales-back-on-proposed-size-of-main-branch-seeks-funding-from-city-

1.6923716 

https://regina.ctvnews.ca/rpl-scales-back-on-proposed-size-of-main-branch-seeks-funding-from-city-1.6923716
https://regina.ctvnews.ca/rpl-scales-back-on-proposed-size-of-main-branch-seeks-funding-from-city-1.6923716


 
 

Director’s Report  
June 14 2024 

Alyssa Martin 

 

Onboarding New Staff 
CPL welcomed 4 new staff members in the first two weeks of May. Three of these 

new staff were our Book Bike programmers, all funded with the Young Canada 

Works Grant, and our Newcomer programmer, a position funded by the 

Government Alberta’s Public Library Grant for Skill Development in Rural Alberta. All 

of the granting forms, paperwork and portals have been sorted out, and since our 

contract staff are brand new to CPL, so there has been a lot of introductions, 

training, questions and fresh new ideas!  

 

Bike Training 
CANBike came up from Calgary to do a day of Bike Training with our new Book Bike 

Pilots. They got to experience cycling in all sorts of weather, but eventually did get 

rained on out. Chris from CANBike graciously came back the next day to finish the 

training. 

 

First Aid Training 
Our team brushed up on their First Aid training with Wildrose Safety Alliance. I 

attended their year to be recertified, and after attending, I think that CPL should 

start requiring the two-day training for our summer programmers and CPL leadership 

for a more comprehensive education, given that we frequently work out in the 

community. 

 

Professional Development – James Turk 
James Turk from the Center for Free Expression came and provided Intellectual 

Freedom Training for the Staff and Board. Members of local libraries, media 

commons, and other Parkland Regional Library Managers were also invited. We 

had a full house, wonderful discussion, and we have received positive feedback 

about the event from many who attended. 

 

City of Camrose MDP 
I attended the last Community Advisory Committee for the City of Camrose 

Municipal Development Plan. As someone who is connected with much of the 

community by virtue of my position, I was able to share community needs, CPL’s 

needs, and how CPL cane help the City of Camrose to address some of the 

needs identified. Now that our role is over, I look forward to seeing what the City 

and their consultants develop with the feedback they received. 



 
 

 

Jaywalkers 
This year CPL purchased a space for a booth at Jaywalkers Jamboree. In past 

years we have sent the book bike on the Friday with games and bubbles, but 

this year our booth had a free draw themed “Date Night in Downtown 

Camrose”. We received generous donations from Bra Necessities, the Bailey 

Theatre, and FIKA to fill the prize basket. We also hosted a Blind Date with a 

Book-Sale, where the books are covered in paper and there’s just a teaser on 

what is inside. The hope was that by running a gimmicky book sale and by 

having a free draw, we could get people to come to our booth so we could 

interview them about our new plan of service. While the wind was terrible, Friday 

was incredibly successful! We sold almost all of the wrapped books, the Date 

Night draw was wildly popular, and we received 60 survey responses. On the 

Friday where we wee at Jaywalkers, we raised $191 with the book sale, and 

received $6.85 in donations. Given that we had run out of books, and that the 

weather was forecasted to get worse, we chose not to set up the booth 

Saturday and Sunday. We moved the Book Sale to CPL for the Saturday, which 

did not do nearly as well with the Blind Date books, but our regular book sale 

brought in $56.50 over the Saturday and Sunday. Many lessons were learned, 

and if we can get volunteers to help us wrap the books further in advance, this 

could turn into a very successful fundraiser and outreach opportunity. On the 

whole, we fundraised $247.50 this weekend, and received $24.15 in donations. 

 

Canada Day 
CPL is on the Canada Day committee, and planning is going well! The Book Bike 

will be at the event, and we will be handing out game cards to the public to 

promote CPL and celebrate our country. The Canada Day event is free for 

everyone, and a wonderful opportunity for community building. It is located at 

the Centennial Museum, and we hope to see you there. 

 

Good Neighbour Campaign 

Welcome Camrose is running the Good Neighbour Campaign for the second 

year, where people in the Camrose area can nominate their neighbour for 

being wonderful. CPL tabulated all the nominations, and the panel chose the 

winner at the end of May, and the nominee and nominator both received a gift 

card to East Side Marios. 

 

PLSB Symposium 

CPL leadership and our summer staff were invited to attend the two days of free 

training from the Public Library Services Branch. This year the theme was 



 
 

Connecting the Digital Dots, and we hear presentations about accessibility in 

online platforms, how to protect yourself and other from malicious digital 

attacks, what the future is for internet in Canada, how to fact check digital 

information, and what to think about when creating a tech plan for your library. 

There were also lightning rounds about digital programming and initiatives from 

libraries around Alberta. This year the symposium was held at the Strathcona 

County library (Sherwood Park). This was also an invaluable opportunity to 

network with libraries from across the province, and we all took away a to-do list 

and new contact information. 

 

Book Bike Crash 
On it’s first voyage of the season, the Book Bike crashed. We did not have to call 

an ambulance, but our summer student was hurt. The box detached from the 

frame, and both the box and the frame were damaged. The Men’s Shed 

graciously fixed our box for free, and the Bike Shop fixed the frame for less than 

$100. As of June 13 it is now back at CPL, although the paint will need a touch 

up. Our pilot was wearing their helmet as required by new policy, and this saved 

them from worse injuries. Prior to this event our summer students had attended 

first aid training, bike training, and policies developed over the years (such as 2 

people out at all times, helmets mandatory, phones mandatory, first aid and 

bike training mandatory) all helped prepare our summer students for this 

unfortunate event. We are reviewing the accident, and preparing new safety 

procedures for future years. 



Outreach Program Attendance

Deliveries to Care Facilites 46 361

German Circle Online 17 57

Ukulele Online 19 55

Mind Masters 5 1186

Augustana Preview Days 1 40

Tech Essentials with FCSS 1 11

Bethany Pride 1 16

90 1726

In House Program Attendance

Spanish 18 140

Ukulele 16 153

Fibre Club 17 80

Drum Circle with CMHA 5 43

French (Wednesday) CANCELLED 4 4

French (Thursday) 14 32

Climate Café 5 29

Cricut Classes 10 52

How To: Canva 1 19

How To: Chat GPT 1 10

Intellectual Freedom & Libraries 1 18

Fellowship Open House 1 30

Mending March 4 14

Advanced Makers with Makers Making Change 1 2

vermicomposting 1 8

Emergency Preparedness 1 5

100 639

Total 190 2365

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Adult Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to May 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Read for 15 1 4167

Chuck Maclean Family workshops 5 82

Women's Shelter Family Literacy 5 29

Paw Café with CAARS 1 175

Curious Cuties @ CFRC 1 19

ECCHS Multicultural Night 1 45

14 4517

In House Program Attendance

Snacks in the Stacks 104 2382

Something Cool After School 88 567

Books & Bounces 20 385

Terrific Tales 21 345

Tech Help 47 94

Bed Time Stories 21 191

Crafternoon 17 141

Rainbow Club 5 14

Writing Club 13 5

Early Dismissal Matinee 5 366

Family Literacy Day with CFRC 1 25

Game Day CANCELLED 4 2

Anime Club CANCELLED 4 8

Leap Day 1 0

Spring BreaK vr 2 8

Jr Innovators with  Makers Making Change 1 25

enviropalooza 1 4

Star Wars Day 1 31

356 4593

Total 370 9110

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Family Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to May 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

St Pat's Tournament of Books 1 26

1 26

In House Program Attendance

Chester Ronning Kindergarten Tours 3 61

Hay Lakes Kindergarten Tour 1 30

School Tours 6 136

10 227

Monthly Total 11 253

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Childrens Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to May 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

0 0

In House Program Attendance

Golden Flames Teen D & D 21 252

Mario Cart Tourney 1 16

22 268

Total 22 268

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Teen Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to May 31, 2024



Outreach Programs 105 6269

In-house Programs 488 5727

YTD 593 11996

Submitted by Nicole Kyle

13-Jun-24

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Total Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to May 31, 2024



992

31
people got the chance
to share their love of
Star Wars and comic

books on May the
Fourth!

people accessed
programs that help

develop relationships,
end social isolation, and
make them feel welcome

in our library and our
community.

724

1 bit of awesome
feedback:

May 2024
Program and Library Statistics

Submitted by Nicole Kyle
June 5, 2023

People attended library
programs and special

events designed to
educate and promote a
love of lifelong learning.

"I'm so thankful for the
audiobooks you provide for
my mom, who lives in Louise

Jensen. They always pick
great books for her!"



May seems to be the Month of Field
trips! I hosted 6 tours this month and
a total of 136 kids in kindergarten to
grade 1 visited us from 4 different
schools, two City of Camrose
schools, one from Daysland, and
another from Donalda.

Our weekly Books &
Bounces program for

infants and their caregivers
has seen a grand increase
in attendance this month.
For one session we made

footprint flowers for
Mother’s Day! .

May Program Summary 

Our monthly “Half-Day Matinee” is going strong
with 72 people in attendance!! We started off

with pizza thanks to the sponsorship of
Dominos and our partnership with Camrose

Family Resource Centre, read the picture book
“Mars Needs Moms” by Berkely Breathed,
watched the film adaptation, and made

upcycled book page flowers for our moms or
other important folks in our lives. 

May the Fourth be with you! Louis
and Feena planned an epic day
of celebrations for Star Wars and
Comic Book Day. 







May 2024 Library Statistics
YTD daily visit averages (and hourly based on operational hours in brackets) 
               Mondays: 313 (avg of 35/hr)            Tuesdays: 389 (avg of 43/hr)
               Wednesdays: 370 (avg of 41/hr)       Thursdays: 387 (avg of 43/hr)
               Fridays: 337 (avg of 37/hr)               Saturdays: 222 (avg of 44/hr)
                                                    Sundays: 97 (avg of 24/hr)


